

County Engineers Association of Ohio



1103 Schrock Road Suite 202 • Columbus, Ohio 43229
(614) 221-0707 • www.ceao.org

April 25, 2025

Delivered via Email

bachmand@co.tuscarawas.oh.us

Doug Bachman, P.E., P.S.

Tuscarawas County Engineer

Re: TUS-CR 1-3.278 (SFN: 7930003) OXFORD TWP CR 1

Dear Doug Bachman:

Your application for use of LBR funds to replace the above referenced bridge is approved for FY'30. The project has an estimated FY'30 construction cost of \$6,250,000 including construction engineering.

Projected funding breakdown for the project is as follows:

Construction Contract Estimate (inflated to FY'30):	\$5,841,121
80% LBR: (SAC-4B87)	\$4,672,897
20% Local Match	\$1,168,224
Construction Engineering Estimate (inflated to FY'30):	\$408,879
80% LBR: (SAC-4B87)	\$327,103
20% Local Match	\$81,776
Fed Max (at 80%):	\$5,000,000

By copy of this letter ODOT will be formally advised of this LBR funding approval. This should permit the programming to be completed upon your submittal of the required package to the ODOT District. Please advise CEAO of the PID number and milestone dates once the programming has been completed and the project schedule has been established. Please also coordinate with your MPO to ensure that this project is included in their TIP as appropriate. If you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Andrew M. Kelly

Andrew Kelly

CSTP/LBR Program Manager

cc: ODOT District 11; B. Davidson, J. Shaner, ODOT Central office; file

County Engineers Association of Ohio

1103 Schrock Road Suite 202 • Columbus, Ohio 43229
(614) 221-0707 • www.ceao.org